"%VAUGHAN memorandum

C X
TO: MEMBERS OF COUNCIL
COMMUNICATION
FROM: JOHN MACKENZIE, COMMISSIONER OF PLANNING CW - Janualy 15| I3
DATE: JANUARY 10, 2013 :
SUBJECT: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE — JANUARY 15, 2013 — ITEM #'EFEM . {L{

MODIFICATIONS TO THE VAUGHAN OFFICIAL PLAN - 2010

WEST VAUGHAN EMPLOYMENT AREA SECONDARY PLAN (VOLUME 2)
RESPONSE TO PUBLIC, GOVERNMENT AND AGENCY SUBMISSIONS
FILE 25.5.19

WARD 1 AND 2

Recommendation:

The Commissioner of Planning recommends:

1. THAT the revised Attachment 5a (Schedule 1 “Transportation’) to the above referenced
report replace the Attachment 5a as set out in the January 15, 2013 Committee of the
Whole agenda.

Background:

In  further review and discussion between staff of the Policy Planning and
Development/Transportation Engineering Departments, it was determined that Attachment 5a
(Schedule 1 “Transportation) should be updated to show all of the cycling routes and reflect the
nomenclature used to describe cycling facilities as set out in the City's updated City-wide
Transportation Master Plan. The revised map dated January 2013 (Attachment 5a) herein,
reflects these revisions.

This correction does not alter the conclusions or recommendations of the report.

Respectfully submitted,

per:
JOHN MACKENZIE
Commissioner of Planning
flm

Attachment:

1. Revised Attachment 5a (Schedule 1 “Transportation) to West Vaughan Employment Area
Secondary Plan.
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APPLICANT(S): LOCATION: Part of Lots 10 - 26,
City of Vaughan Concessions 9 & 10
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